# **Safety Data Sheet:**

https://www.firstinspires.org/sites/default/files/uploads/resource\_library/frc

/team-resources/safety/2019/2019-first-robotics-competition-safety-manual.

# pdf

## • Fire Extinguisher

- Hazards:Eye contact. Skin contact. Inhalation. Ingestion
- First Aid:Eye contact Immediately flush eyes with plenty of water for at least 15 minutes.
   Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing. Get medical attention if irritation persists after washing. Skin contact Wash off with warm water and soap. Get medical attention if irritation develops and persists. Inhalation Move to fresh air. Get medical attention, if needed. Ingestion Rinse mouth. Do not induce vomiting without advice from poison control cen
- Storage: Keep container tightly closed. Guard against dust accumulation of this material. Use care in handling/storage.
- Orange Heavy-Duty Hand Cleaner
  - Hazards: Chemical name Alcohols, C12-16, ethoxylated CAS-No.68551-12-2 Concentration  $\lceil \% \rceil >= 1 < 3$
  - o First aid: General advice: Do not leave the victim unattended. Move out of dangerous area. Get medical attention. Show this safety data sheet to the doctor in attendance. If inhaled: If unconscious, place in recovery position and seek medical advice. If symptoms persist, call a physician. In case of skin contact: This product is formulated for use on skin but should always be immediately washed off with plenty of water. Discontinue use if irritation and redness develop. If conditions persist for more than 72 hours, consult a physician. In case of eye contact: Flush eyes with water as a precaution. Remove contact lenses. Protect unharmed eye. Keep eye wide open while rinsing. If eye irritation persists, consult a specialist. If swallowed: Keep respiratory tract clear. Never give anything by mouth to an unconscious person. If symptoms persist, call a physician. DO NOT induce vomiting unless directed to do so by a physician or poison control center. Take victim immediately to hospital. Most important symptoms and effects, both acute and delayed: Effects may be delayed, symptoms may include minor eye or skin irritation. Overexposure may cause mild eye or skin irritation. Notes to physician: Treat symptomatically. Symptoms may be delayed.
  - Storage: Advice on safe handling: Avoid contact with eyes. For personal protection see section 8. Smoking, eating and drinking should be prohibited in the application area.
     Dispose of rinse water in accordance with local and national regulations. Conditions for safe storage: Keep container tightly closed in a dry and well-ventilated place.
     Containers which are opened must be carefully resealed and kept upright to prevent leakage. Materials to avoid: Oxidizing agents
- Swiffer Wetjet Multi-Purpose Cleaner (one with Febreze)

- Storage:Personal precautions, protective equipment and emergency procedures Personal precautions Use personal protective equipment. Do not get in eyes, on skin, or on clothing. Advice for emergency responders Use personal protective equipment as required. Environmental precautions Keep out of waterways. Do not discharge product into natural waters without pre-treatment or adequate dilution. Methods and materials for containment and cleaning up Hazards not otherwise classified (HNOC) None Methods for containment Absorb with earth, sand or other non-combustible material and transfer to containers for later disposal. Prevent product from entering drains. Prevent further leakage or spillage if safe to do so. Methods for cleaning up Contain spillage, and then collect with non-combustible absorbent material, (e.g. sand, earth, diatomaceous earth, vermiculite) and place in container for disposal according to local / national regulations (see section 13).
- First aid: Eye contact Rinse with plenty of water. Get medical attention immediately if irritation persists. Skin contact Rinse with plenty of water. Get medical attention if irritation develops and persists. Ingestion Drink 1 or 2 glasses of water. Do NOT induce vomiting. Get medical attention immediately if symptoms occur. Inhalation Move to fresh air. If symptoms persist, call a physician. Most important symptoms/effects, acute and delayed None under normal use conditions. Indication of immediate medical attention and special treatment needed, if necessary Notes to Physician Treat symptomatically.

# Ajax Soap

- Hazards: LAURAMIDOPROPYL DIMETHYLAMINE OXIDE, SODIUM CHLORIDE
- First aid:General advice: No hazards which require special first aid measures. If inhaled: Move to fresh air in case of accidental inhalation of dust or fumes from overheating or combustion. If symptoms persist, call a physician. In case of skin contact: Take off contaminated clothing and shoes immediately. Wash off with soap and plenty of water. In case of eye contact: Flush eyes with water as a precaution. Remove contact lenses. Protect unharmed eye. Keep eye wide open while rinsing. If swallowed: Clean mouth with water and drink afterwards plenty of water. Do not give milk or alcoholic beverages. Never give anything by mouth to an unconscious person. Most important symptoms and effects, both acute and delayed: None known.
- Storage:Advice on protection against fire and explosion: Normal measures for preventive fire protection. Conditions for safe storage: Keep container tightly closed in a dry and well-ventilated place. Materials to avoid: No special restrictions on storage with other products.

#### Turtle Wax Car Wash Fluid

- Hazards: INHALATION: Repeated or excessive inhalation of vapor can cause irritation and nausea. No chronic effects known. INGESTION: Can cause digestive system upsets and nausea. Avoid sucking into lungs. No chronic effects known. SKIN CONTACT: Repeated or excessive contact can cause moderate irritation, defatting or dermatitis. No chronic effects known. EYE CONTACT: Can cause irritation. No chronic effects known
- First aid: EYE: Flush with water for 15 minutes. Get prompt medical attention if effects persist. SKIN: Remove contaminated clothing. Wash affected areas thoroughly with soap and water. Launder clothing before reuse. INHALATION: Remove to fresh air. Use artificial respiration and oxygen if needed. INGESTION: Rinse mouth. Never give anything orally to someone who is unconscious. Give several large classes of water to drink. If liquid is sucked into lungs, get prompt medical attention.

Storage: STORAGE TEMPERATURE (MIN./MAX.): 32° F (0° C)/120° F (49° C) SHELF LIFE:
 7 years minimum when the original container is kept tightly closed and properly stored.
 SPECIAL SENSITIVITY: None. HANDLING AND STORAGE PRECAUTIONS: Store in cool and ventilated places, but avoid freezing. Keep containers closed.

#### • Chemtronics Flux-Off

- O Hazards: Do not handle until all safety precautions have been read and understood. Obtain special instructions before use. Do not breathe vapor or mist. Do not eat, drink or smoke when using this product. Avoid contact with eyes, skin and clothing. Keep away from heat, sparks, open flames and hot surfaces. No smoking. Use personal protective equipment as required. Do not spray on an open flame or other ignition source. Pressurized container: Do not pierce or burn, even after use. Protect from sunlight. Do not expose to temperatures exceeding 50 °C/122 °F. Wash thoroughly after handling
- First aid: Eye contact; Check for and remove any contact lenses. Immediately flush eyes with plenty of water for at least 15 minutes, occasionally lifting the upper and lower eyelids. Get medical attention immediately. Skin contact; In case of contact, immediately flush skin with plenty of water for at least 15 minutes while removing contaminated clothing and shoes. Wash clothing before reuse. Clean shoes thoroughly before reuse. Get medical attention immediately. Inhalation; Move exposed person to fresh air. If not breathing, if breathing is irregular or if respiratory arrest occurs, provide artificial respiration or oxygen by trained personnel. Loosen tight clothing such as a collar, tie, belt or waistband. Get medical attention immediately. Ingestion; Wash out mouth with water. Do not induce vomiting unless directed to do so by medical personnel. Never give anything by mouth to an unconscious person. Get medical attention immediately. No action shall be taken involving any personal risk or without suitable training. If it is suspected that fumes are still present, the rescuer should wear an appropriate mask or self-contained breathing apparatus. It may be dangerous to the person providing aid to give mouth-to-mouth resuscitation. Wash contaminated clothing thoroughly with water before removing it, or wear gloves. No specific treatment. Treat symptomatically. Contact poison treatment specialist immediately if large quantities have been ingested or inhaled.
- Storage: Store in accordance with local regulations. Store in a segregated and approved area.
   Store away from direct sunlight in a dry, cool and well-ventilated area, away from incompatible materials (see Section 10) and food and drink. Eliminate all ignition sources. Use appropriate containment to avoid environmental contamination.

# • Tru Max Speed Spray Power Cleaner

- Hazards:Physical hazards Not classified. Health hazards Serious eye damage/eye irritation
   Category 2B Hazardous to the aquatic environment, acute Category 3 hazard Environmental
   hazards Hazardous to the aquatic environment, Category 3 long-term hazard
- First aid: Inhalation Move to fresh air. Call a physician if symptoms develop or persist. Skin contact Wash off with soap and water. Get medical attention if irritation develops and persists. Eye contact Immediately flush eyes with plenty of water for at least 15 minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing. If eye irritation persists: Get medical advice/attention. Ingestion Rinse mouth. Get medical attention if symptoms occur. Most important symptoms/effects, acute and delayed Irritation of eyes. Exposed individuals may experience eye tearing, redness, and discomfort. Indication of immediate medical attention and

special treatment needed Provide general supportive measures and treat symptomatically. Keep victim under observation. Symptoms may be delayed. General information Ensure that medical personnel are aware of the material(s) involved, and take precautions to protect themselves.

• Storage: Store away from incompatible materials.

## • 3M Heavy Duty Multi-Surface Cleaner

- Hazards: Closed containers exposed to heat from fire may build pressure and explode.
- First aid: Inhalation: Remove person to fresh air. If you feel unwell, get medical attention. Skin Contact: Immediately wash with soap and water. Remove contaminated clothing and wash before reuse. If signs/symptoms develop, get medical attention. Eye Contact: Immediately flush with large amounts of water for at least 15 minutes. Remove contact lenses if easy to do. Continue rinsing. Immediately get medical attention. If Swallowed: Rinse mouth. If you feel unwell, get medical attention. 4.2. Most important symptoms and effects, both acute and delayed See Section 11.1. Information on toxicological effects. 4.3. Indication of any immediate medical attention and special treatment required Not applicable
- Storage: Store in a well-ventilated place. Keep cool.

## • 3M Quat Disinfectant Cleaner

- Hazards: May cause chemical gastrointestinal burns.
- First aid: IF INHALED: Remove person to fresh air and keep comfortable for breathing. IF ON SKIN (or hair): Take off immediately all contaminated clothing. Rinse skin with water/shower. IF IN EYES: Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing. Immediately call a POISON CENTER or doctor/physician. Wash contaminated clothing before reuse. Rinse mouth. IF SWALLOWED: Rinse mouth. Do NOT induce vomiting. IF exposed or concerned: Get medical advice/attention. In case of fire: Use a fire fighting agent suitable for flammable liquids such as dry chemical or carbon dioxide to extinguish. Absorb spillage to prevent material damage.
- Storage: Obtain special instructions before use. Do not handle until all safety precautions have been read and understood. Keep away from heat/sparks/open flames/hot surfaces. No smoking. Ground/bond container and receiving equipment. Use only non-sparking tools. Take precautionary measures against static discharge. Keep container tightly closed. Keep only in original container. Use explosion-proof electrical/ventilating/lighting equipment. Do not breathe dust/fume/gas/mist/vapors/spray. Wear protective gloves, protective clothing, and eye/face protection. Do not eat, drink or smoke when using this product. Wash thoroughly after handling

## • Butchers General Purpose Cleaner

- Hazards: No hazardous ingredients by OSHA and WHMIS criteria
- First aid: EYES: Flush eyes with plenty of water while holding eyelids apart. After initial flushing, remove any contact lenses and continue flushing for at least 15 minutes. Do not put any medication in the victim's eyes unless instructed by a physician. Get medical attention if irritation develops. SKIN: Flush with water, then wash with soap and water. Remove saturated clothing. Get medical attention if irritation develops. INHALATION: Remove to fresh air. Get medical attention if symptoms persist. INGESTION: Do not induce vomiting. Drink large quantities of water. Get medical attention.
- Storage: No special storage practices are required. Keep container closed when not in use

#### • Way Oil

- Hazards: Eyes: Highly unlikely Flush eyes with running water for at least 15 minutes. Get
  medical attention if necessary. Skin: Highly unlikely Remove clothing and launder. Wipe off
  excess, and wash with mild soap and water. Inhalation: Highly unlikely Place person in well
  ventilated area/location. Seek medical attention if necessary. Ingestion: Highly unlikely Do not
  induce vomiting. Seek immediate medical attention.
- First aid: Eye contact; Flush eyes with running water for at least 15 minutes, keeping eyelids open. COLD water may be used. Seek medical attention if necessary. Skin contact; Wipe off excess, and wash with mild soap and water. Seek medical attention if necessary. No additional hazardous information. Ingestion; Place the person in a well ventilated area. Seek medical attention if necessary. No additional hazardous information.
- Storage: Store in a cool, dry, well-ventilated area and out of direct sunlight. Keep away from open flames, sparks, and sources of ignition. Emptied containers may contain product residues.
   Precautions also apply to product residues.

#### Cutting Fluid

- Hazards: Not classified.
- First aid: If breathing is difficult, remove to fresh air and keep at rest in a position comfortable for breathing. If breathing stops, provide artificial respiration. Call a physician if symptoms develop or persist. Inhalation Remove contaminated clothing. Wash off with soap and water. Get medical attention if irritation develops and persists. Wash contaminated clothing before reuse. Skin contact Rinse immediately with plenty of water, also under the eyelids, for at least 15 minutes. Get medical attention if irritation develops and persists. Eye contact Do not induce vomiting without advice from poison control center. Call a physician or poison control center immediately. Ingestion Most important May cause skin irritation. May cause eye irritation. symptoms/effects, acute and delayed Indication of immediate Treat symptomatically. medical attention and special treatment needed Ensure that medical personnel are aware of the material(s) involved, and take precautions to protect themselves.
- Storage: Keep containers tightly closed in a dry, cool and well-ventilated place. Keep away from heat and flame. Do not store container below 40 °F. Store away from incompatible materials (see Section 10 of the SDS).

#### • Alcohol (Not sure what kind)

Hazards: P261 Avoid breathing dust/fumes/gas/mist/vapors P312 Call a POISON CENTER or doctor/physician if you feel unwell P501 Dispose of contents and container to an approved waste disposal plant P240 Ground/bond container and receiving equipment P337 + P313 If eye irritation persists: Get medical attention P305 + P351 + P338 IF IN EYES: Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing. Seek medical attention. P304 + P340 IF INHALED: Remove victim to fresh air and keep at rest in a position comfortable for breathing. P303 + P361 + P353 IF ON SKIN (or hair): Remove immediately all contaminated clothing. Rinse skin with water. P370 + P378 In case of fire: Use dry sand, dry chemical, or alcohol-resistant foam for extinction. P210 Keep away from heat, sparks, open flames and hot surfaces. No smoking. P233 Keep container tightly closed P102 Keep out of reach of children P403 + P233 Store in a well-ventilated place. Keep cool. P405 Store locked up P243 Take precautionary measures against static discharge. P241 Use explosion-proof electrical,

- ventilating and lighting equipment P242 Use only non-sparking tools P271 Use only outdoors or in a well-ventilated area P264 Wash hands thoroughly after handling P280 Wear protective gloves and eye and face protection
- First aid:Organ Description Eyes Can cause irritation to the eyes Ingestion Can be harmful if ingested Inhalation Can be harmful if inhaled. Can cause respiratory tract irritation. Vapors may cause drowsiness and dizziness. Skin Can cause irritation if absorbed through skin
- Storage: Keep container tightly closed in a cool, dry and well-ventilated place. Containers which are opened must be carefully resealed and kept upright to prevent leakage.

#### Acetone

- Hazards: Highly flammable liquid and vapor Causes serious eye irritation May cause drowsiness or dizziness May cause damage to organs through prolonged or repeated exposure
- First aid:General Advice If symptoms persist, call a physician. Eye Contact Rinse immediately with plenty of water, also under the eyelids, for at least 15 minutes. Get medical attention. Skin Contact Wash off immediately with plenty of water for at least 15 minutes. If skin irritation persists, call a physician. Inhalation Move to fresh air. If not breathing, give artificial respiration. Get medical attention if symptoms occur. Ingestion Clean mouth with water and drink afterwards plenty of water. Most important symptoms and effects None reasonably foreseeable. Symptoms of overexposure may be headache, dizziness, tiredness, nausea and vomiting: May cause pulmonary edema: Inhalation of high vapor concentrations may cause symptoms like headache, dizziness, tiredness, nausea and vomiting Notes to Physician Treat symptomatically.
- Storage: Flammables area. Keep containers tightly closed in a dry, cool and well-ventilated place. Keep away from heat and sources of ignition.

#### Goof Off

- Hazards: H225: Highly flammable liquid and vapor. H319: Causes serious eye irritation. H332: Harmful if inhaled. H351: Suspected of causing cancer {if inhaled}. H370: Causes damage to organs {ears, liver, kidneys, eyes, respiratory system, central nervous system}.
- First aid: Skin: Immediately begin washing the skin thoroughly with large amounts of water and mild soap, if available, while removing contaminated clothing. Seek medical attention if irritation persists. Eyes: Immediately begin to flush eyes with water, remove any contact lens. Continue to flush the eyes for at least 15 minutes, then seek immediate medical attention. Inhalation: Remove to fresh air. If not breathing, give artificial respiration. If breathing is difficult, give oxygen. Get immediate medical attention. Ingestion: If swallowed, do NOT induce vomiting. Seek immediate medical attention. Call a physician, hospital emergency room, or poison control center immediately. Never give anything by mouth to an unconscious person. If vomiting occurs, keep head lower than hips to prevent aspiration.
- Storage: Store in cool/well-ventilated place. Store locked up. Dispose of contents/container according to local, state and federal regulations.

## Epoxy Mixer Cups

- Hazards: SKIN IRRITATION 2 SERIOUS EYE DAMAGE 1 SKIN SENSITIZATION 1 SPECIFIC TARGET ORGAN TOXICITY - SINGLE EXPOSURE 3
- First aid: Inhalation: Move to fresh air. If breathing is difficult, give oxygen. If not breathing, give artificial respiration. Get medical attention. Skin contact: Immediately flush skin with plenty of water (using soap, if available). Remove contaminated clothing and footwear. Get medical

attention. Wash clothing before reuse. Thoroughly clean shoes before reuse. Eye contact: Rinse immediately with plenty of water, also under the eyelids, for at least 15 minutes. Get medical attention. Ingestion: DO NOT induce vomiting unless directed to do so by medical personnel. Never give anything by mouth to an unconscious person. Get medical attention.

 Storage: Keep container tightly closed and in a cool, well-ventilated place away from incompatible materials. Keep away from heat, spark and flame. Store in original container until ready to use.

# Husky Air Compressor Fluid

- o Hazards: N/A
- First aid: EYE CONTACT: Flush eyes with large amounts of water for 15 minutes. If eye irritation develops or persists get medical help. SKIN CONTACT: Remove contaminated clothing. Wash affected area with a waterless hand cleaner, and/or soap and water. If irritation persists, consult a physician. INHALATION: Remove to fresh air. Get medical attention if symptoms persist. ASPIRATION: If there is any suspicion of aspiration into the lungs obtain medical advice. INGESTION: If the material is swallowed, get immediate medical attention—Do not induce vomiting. NOTES TO PHYSICIAN: This material, if aspirated into the lungs, may cause chemical pneumonitis; treat the affected person appropriately
- Storage: Keep the container tightly closed and in a cool, well-ventilated place. When using this
  material, do not eat, drink or smoke. Do not store this material in open or unlabeled containers.
  Store away from strong oxidizers.

#### • WD-40

- Hazards: Extremely Flammable Aerosol. May be fatal if swallowed and enters airways. Prevention Keep away from heat, sparks, open flames, hot surfaces No smoking. Do not spray on an open flame or other ignition source. Pressurized container: Do not pierce or burn, even after use. Response IF SWALLOWED: Immediately call a POISON CENTER or physician. Do NOT induce vomiting. Storage Store locked up. Protect from sunlight. Do not expose to temperatures exceeding 50°C/122°F. Disposal Dispose of contents and container in accordance with local and national regulations.
- First aid: Ingestion (Swallowed): Aspiration Hazard. DO NOT induce vomiting. Call physician, poison control center or the WD-40 Safety Hotline at 1-888-324-7596 immediately. Eye Contact: Flush thoroughly with water. Remove contact lenses if present after the first 5 minutes and continue flushing for several more minutes. Get medical attention if irritation persists. Skin Contact: Wash with soap and water. If irritation develops and persists, get medical attention. Inhalation (Breathing): If irritation is experienced, move to fresh air. Get medical attention if irritation or other symptoms develop and persist. Signs and Symptoms of Exposure: May cause eye and respiratory irritation. Inhalation may cause coughing, headache and dizziness. Skin contact may cause drying of the skin. Indication of Immediate Medical Attention/Special Treatment Needed: Immediate medical attention is needed for ingestion.
- Storage: Store in a cool, well-ventilated area, away from incompatible materials Do not store above 120F or in direct sunlight. U.F.C (NFPA 30B) Level 3 Aerosol. Store away from oxidizers.

#### • Elmer's Glue

o Hazards: N/A

- First aid: Inhalation If adverse effects occur, remove to uncontaminated area. If discomfort persists, contact a physician. Skin If on skin, wash immediately with plenty of soap and water. Get medical attention if irritation develops. Eyes Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. IMMEDIATELY wash with large amounts of warm water, occasionally lifting upper and lower lids, until no evidence of chemical remains (at least 15-20 minutes). Get medical attention immediately. Ingestion Rinse mouth thoroughly with water. Never give anything by mouth to an unconscious or convulsive person. Do NOT induce vomiting. Immediately call a POISON CENTER or doctor/physician. Most Important Symptoms/Effects Acute No information on significant adverse effects.
- o Storage: N/A

## Elmer's Spray Adhesive

- Hazards: Extremely flammable aerosol May be fatal if swallowed and enters airways Causes skin irritation Causes serious eye irritation May cause respiratory irritation. May cause drowsiness or dizziness Toxic to aquatic life with long lasting effects
- First aid: IF INHALED: Remove person to fresh air and keep at rest in a position comfortable for breathing IF IN EYES: Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing If eye irritation persists, get medical advice/attention IF ON SKIN: Wash with plenty of soap and water If skin irritation occurs: Get medical advice/attention Take off contaminated clothing and wash before reuse Page 2 of 15 IF SWALLOWED: Immediately call a POISON CENTER/doctor Do NOT induce vomiting Call a POISON CENTER or doctor if you feel unwell Specific treatment (see label)
- Storage: Store in a well-ventilated place. Keep container tightly closed Store locked up Protect from sunlight. Do not expose to temperatures exceeding 50 °C/122 °F

# • Expo Dry Erase Board Cleaner

- Hazards:
- First aid: Eye contact; Immediately flush eyes with plenty of water, occasionally lifting the upper and lower eyelids. Check for and remove any contact lenses. Get medical attention if irritation occurs. Inhalation; Remove victim to fresh air and keep at rest in a position comfortable for breathing. Get medical attention if symptoms occur. Skin contact; Flush contaminated skin with plenty of water. Remove contaminated clothing and shoes. Get medical attention if symptoms occur. Ingestion; Wash out mouth with water. Remove victim to fresh air and keep at rest in a position comfortable for breathing. If material has been swallowed and the exposed person is conscious, give small quantities of water to drink. Do not induce vomiting unless directed to do so by medical personnel. Get medical attention if symptoms occur.
- Storage: Store in accordance with local regulations. Store in original container protected from direct sunlight in a dry, cool and well-ventilated area, away from incompatible materials (see Section 10) and food and drink. Keep container tightly closed and sealed until ready for use.
   Containers that have been opened must be carefully resealed and kept upright to prevent leakage.
   Do not store in unlabeled containers. Use appropriate containment to avoid environmental contamination.

#### • Irwin Strait Line

• Hazards: May cause cancer

- o First aid: Inhalation: Remove from exposure and move to fresh air immediately. Encourage the patient to blow nose to ensure clear breathing passages. If not breathing, give artificial respiration. If breathing is difficult, give oxygen. Get medical aid if cough or other symptoms appear. Skin contact: Wet clothing first to minimize dust generation, then; remove contaminated clothing and shoes. Launder contaminated clothing before wearing again. Wash affected area with water (and soap if available) Get medical aid in the event of irritation. Eye contact: Do not rub eyes, rubbing may cause abrasions. Flush eyes with plenty of water for at least 15 minutes, occasionally lifting the upper and lower eyelids. Get medical aid. Ingestion: If the victim is conscious and alert, give 2-4 cupfuls of milk or water. Get medical aid immediately. Additional advice: Show this safety data sheet to the doctor in attendance
- Storage: Store this product in a tightly-closed container in a dry, well-ventilated area away from incompatible substances

# • Weld On Plumbing Primer

- Hazards: Highly flammable liquid and vapor Keep away from heat/sparks/open flames/hot surfaces No smoking Causes serious eye irritation Avoid breathing dust/fume/gas/mist/vapors/spray Harmful if inhaled May cause respiratory irritation IF INHALED: Remove victim to fresh air and keep at rest in a position comfortable for breathing May cause drowsiness or dizziness Store in a well ventilated place. Keep container tightly closed Suspected of causing cancer Dispose of contents/container in accordance with local regulation May form explosive peroxides
- o First aid: Contact with eyes: Flush eyes immediately with plenty of water for 15 minutes and seek medical advice immediately. Skin contact: Remove contaminated clothing and shoes. Wash skin thoroughly with soap and water. If irritation develops, seek medical advice. Inhalation: Remove to fresh air. If breathing is stopped, give artificial respiration. If breathing is difficult, give oxygen. Seek medical advice. Ingestion: Rinse mouth with water. Give 1 or 2 glasses of water or milk to dilute. Do not induce vomiting. Seek medical advice immediately. Likely Routes of Exposure: Inhalation, Eye and Skin Contact Acute symptoms and effects: Inhalation: Severe overexposure may result in nausea, dizziness, headache. Can cause drowsiness, irritation of eyes and nasal passages. Eye Contact: Vapors slightly uncomfortable. Overexposure may result in severe eye injury with corneal or conjunctival inflammation on contact with the liquid. Skin Contact: Liquid contact may remove natural skin oils resulting in skin irritation. Dermatitis may occur with prolonged contact. Ingestion: May cause nausea, vomiting, diarrhea and mental sluggishness. Chronic (long-term) effects: (MEK) Low level chronic exposure has been shown to cause decreased memory and impairment of the central nervous system. (THF) Category 2 Carcinogen
- Storage: Store in ventilated room or shade below 44°C (110°F) and away from direct sunlight.
   Keep away from ignition sources and incompatible materials: caustics, ammonia, inorganic acids, chlorinated compounds, strong oxidizers and isocyanates. Follow all precautionary information on container label, product bulletins and solvent cementing literature.

#### • White Lithium Grease

Hazards: Flammable aerosols Category 1 Gases under pressure Liquefied gas Health hazards
 Skin corrosion/irritation Category 2 Serious eye damage/eye irritation Category 2B Reproductive toxicity (fertility) Category 2 Specific target organ toxicity, single exposure Category 3 narcotic

- effects Aspiration hazard Category 1 Hazardous to the aquatic environment, acute Category 2 hazard Environmental hazards Hazardous to the aquatic environment, Category 2
- First aid: If swallowed: Immediately call a poison center/doctor. Do NOT induce vomiting. If on skin: Wash with plenty of water. If skin irritation occurs: Get medical advice/attention. Take off contaminated clothing and wash before reuse. If inhaled: Remove person to fresh air and keep comfortable for breathing. Call a poison center/doctor if you feel unwell. If in eyes: Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing. If eye irritation persists: Get medical advice/attention. If exposed or concerned: Get medical advice/attention. Collect spillage.
- Storage: Store in a well-ventilated place. Store locked up. Protect from sunlight. Do not expose to temperatures exceeding 50°C/122°F. Exposure to high temperature may cause can to burst

#### • 3M Peroxide Cleaner

- Hazards: Serious Eye Damage/Irritation: Category 1. Skin Corrosion/Irritation: Category 2.
- First aid: IF IN EYES: Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing. IF ON SKIN: Wash with plenty of soap and water. Immediately call a POISON CENTER or doctor/physician. If skin irritation occurs: Get medical advice/attention. Take off contaminated clothing and wash it before reuse.
- Storage: Store away from oxidizing agents.

## Enco Belt Dressing

- Hazards: H222 Extremely flammable aerosol. H304 May be fatal if swallowed and enters airways. H315 Causes skin irritation. H335 May cause respiratory irritation. H336 May cause drowsiness or dizziness. H361 Suspected of damaging fertility or the unborn child. H373 May cause damage to organs through prolonged or repeated exposure. H410 Very toxic to aquatic life with long lasting effects.
- First aid: IF SWALLOWED: Rinse mouth. Do NOT induce vomiting. IF INHALED: Remove victim to fresh air and keep at rest in a position comfortable for breathing. IF ON SKIN (or hair): Remove/take off immediately all contaminated clothing. Rinse skin with water/shower. IF IN EYES: Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing. Call a POISON CENTER or doctor/physician if exposed or you feel unwell.
- Storage: P403 Store in well-ventilated place. P410 Protect from sunlight. Do not expose to temperatures exceeding 50C/122F. P501 - Dispose of contents/container in accordance with local/regional/national/international regulation.

# • Silicone Spray Lubricant

- o Hazards: Aerosol 1 H222, H229
- First aid: Inhalation Keep affected person away from heat, sparks and flames. Move affected person to fresh air at once. When breathing is difficult, properly trained personnel may assist affected person by administering oxygen. Keep affected person warm and at rest. Get medical attention immediately. Ingestion Not relevant. Skin contact Wash skin thoroughly with soap and water. Get medical attention if any discomfort continues. Eye contact If liquid has entered the eyes, proceed as follows. Remove any contact lenses and open eyelids wide apart. Continue to rinse for at least 15 minutes. Continue to rinse for at least 15 minutes. Get medical attention if any discomfort continues.

Storage: Aerosol cans: Must not be exposed to direct sunlight or temperatures above 50°C.
 Storage class Flammable compressed gas storage.

# • Crystal Clear Tacky Spray

- Hazards: Chronic Hazards: Overexposure to this material (or its components) has apparently been found to cause the following effects in laboratory animals: kidney damage, eye damage, liver damage Primary Route(s) of entry: Eye contact, Skin Contact, Skin Absorption, Inhalation
- First aid: Eye Contact: Flush eyes with large amounts of water, lifting upper and lower eyelids occasionally. Get medical attention. Skin Contact: Wash affected areas thoroughly with soap and water. Remove contaminated clothing and launder before reuse. Get medical attention if irritation persists. Mineral oil, baby oil, makeup remover, mineral spirits, or other similar mild solvent may be used to remove the sticky resin residue left by the adhesive. Inhalation: Remove individual to fresh air. If breathing is difficult, administer oxygen. Give artificial respiration if breathing has stopped. Keep person warm and quiet. Get medical attention. Ingestion: Do not induce vomiting. Give two glasses of water if conscious. Never give anything by mouth to an unconscious person. Get immediate medical attention.
- Storage: Do not store above 120 F. Do not store in direct sunlight. Keep away from heat sources, open flame, pilot lights, sparks, and other sources of ignition.

#### Lock-Ease Lock Fluid

- Hazards: Causes skin irritation, Causes Serious eye irritation, May cause genetic defects,
   Suspected of causing cancer, May cause respiratory irritation, May cause drowsiness or dizziness
   , Causes damage to organs through prolonged or repeated exposure, May be fatal if swallowed and enters airways
   , Flammable liquid and vapor
- First aid: Eyes IF In EYES:Rinse cautiously with water for Several Minutes.Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do.Continue rinsing. If Eye Irritation Persists:Get Medical Advice/attention. Skin If Skin Irritation Occurs:Get Medical Advice/attention. IRON SKIN(or hair):Take off Immediately Contaminated Clothing.Rinse Skin With Water/shower. Wash Contaminated Clothing Before Reuse. Inhalation IF INHALED:Remove victim to fresh air and keep atrestina position comfortable for breathing. Ingestion IF SWALLOWED:Immediately call a POISON CENTER or doctor/physician. Do NOT induce vomiting. Signal Word Danger Hazard Statements Cause skin irritation Causes serious eye irritation May cause genetic defects Suspected of causing cancer May cause respiratory irritation.May cause drowsiness or dizziness Causes damage to organs through prolonged or repeated exposure Maybe fatal if swallowed and enters airways Flammable liquid and vapor. Appearance Dark gray. Physical State Liquid. Odor Solvent.
- Storage: locked up and in well ventilated area, keep container closed

# • Belt Conditioner

- Hazards: Flammable aerosols Category 1 Gases under pressure Liquefied gas Health hazards
   Skin corrosion/irritation Category 2 Serious eye damage/eye irritation Category 2B Reproductive
   toxicity (fertility) Category 2 Specific target organ toxicity, single exposure Category 3 narcotic
   effects Aspiration hazard Category 1
- First aid: If swallowed: Immediately call a poison center/doctor. Do NOT induce vomiting. If on skin: Wash with plenty of water. If skin irritation occurs: Get medical advice/attention. Take off contaminated clothing and wash before reuse. If inhaled: Remove person to fresh air and keep

comfortable for breathing. Call a poison center/doctor if you feel unwell. If in eyes: Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing. If eye irritation persists: Get medical advice/attention. If exposed or concerned: Get medical advice/attention. Collect spillage.

• Storage: Store in a well-ventilated place. Store locked up. Protect from sunlight. Do not expose to temperatures exceeding 50°C/122°F. Exposure to high temperature may cause can to burst

#### • Graphite Lubricant

- Hazards: Flammable aerosols Category 1 Gases under pressure Liquefied gas Physical hazards not otherwise classified Category 1 Health hazards Serious eye damage/eye irritation Category 2A Specific target organ toxicity, single exposure Category 3 narcotic effects
- First aid: IF INHALED: Remove person to fresh air and keep comfortable for breathing. Call a
  POISON CENTER/doctor if you feel unwell. IF IN EYES: Rinse cautiously with water for
  several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing. If eye
  irritation persists: Get medical advice/attention. In case of leakage, eliminate all ignition sources.
- Storage: Keep container tightly closed. Store locked up. Protect from sunlight. Store in a well-ventilated place. Do not expose to temperatures exceeding 50°C/122°F.

#### • QD Electronic Cleaner

- Hazards: Physical hazards Flammable aerosols Category 1 Gases under pressure Compressed gas
  Physical hazards not otherwise classified Category 1 Health hazards Skin corrosion/irritation
  Category 2 Serious eye damage/eye irritation Category 2 Reproductive toxicity (fertility)
  Category 2 Specific target organ toxicity, single exposure Category 3 narcotic effects Aspiration
  hazard Category 1 Hazardous to the aquatic environment, acute Category 2 hazard
  Environmental hazards Hazardous to the aquatic environment, Category 2 long-term hazard
- First aid: IF SWALLOWED: Immediately call a POISON CENTER/doctor. Do NOT induce vomiting. IF ON SKIN: Wash with plenty of water. If skin irritation occurs: Get medical advice/attention. Take off contaminated clothing and wash it before reuse. IF INHALED: Remove person to fresh air and keep comfortable for breathing. Call a POISON CENTER/doctor if you feel unwell. IF IN EYES: Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing. If eye irritation persists: Get medical advice/attention. IF exposed or concerned: Get medical advice/attention. In case of leakage, eliminate all ignition sources. Collect spillage.
- Storage: spillage. Storage Keep container tightly closed. Store locked up. Protect from sunlight.
   Store in a well-ventilated place. Do not expose to temperatures exceeding 50°C/122°F.

## • Scotch Super 77

- Hazards: Flammable Liquid: Category 1. Reproductive Toxicity: Category 2. Simple Asphyxiant. Specific Target Organ Toxicity (single exposure): Category 1. Specific Target Organ Toxicity (single exposure): Category 3.
- First aid: IF INHALED: Remove person to fresh air and keep comfortable for breathing. IF ON SKIN (or hair): Take off immediately all contaminated clothing. Rinse skin with water or shower. IF exposed or concerned: Call a POISON CENTRE or doctor/physician. IF exposed or concerned: Get medical advice/attention. In case of fire: Use a fire fighting agent suitable for flammable liquids such as dry chemical or carbon dioxide to extinguish.

• Storage: Store in a well-ventilated place. Keep cool. Keep container tightly closed. Store locked up.

## • Loctite 7649

- Hazards: CONTENTS UNDER PRESSURE. EXTREMELY FLAMMABLE AEROSOL.
   CAUSES SKIN IRRITATION. CAUSES SERIOUS EYE IRRITATION. MAY CAUSE
   DROWSINESS OR DIZZINESS. SUSPECTED OF DAMAGING FERTILITY OR THE
   UNBORN CHILD.
- First aid: IF ON SKIN: Wash with plenty of water. IF INHALED: Remove victim to fresh air and keep at rest in a position comfortable for breathing. Call a POISON CENTER or physician if you feel unwell. IF IN EYES: Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing. IF exposed or concerned: Get medical attention. If skin irritation occurs: Get medical attention. If eye irritation persists: Get medical attention. Take off contaminated clothing.
- Storage: Store in a well-ventilated place. Keep container tightly closed. Store locked up. Protect from sunlight. Do not expose to temperatures exceeding 50°C/122°F.

#### Caulk

- o Hazards: N/A
- First aid: Inhalation: Move to fresh air. If symptoms persist, seek medical advice. Skin contact:
   Wash with soap and water. If symptoms develop and persist, get medical attention. Eye contact:
   Flush eyes with plenty of water for at least 5 minutes. If irritation persists seek medical attention.
   Ingestion: Do not induce vomiting. Seek medical advice.
- Storage: PROTECT FROM FREEZING. Store in a cool, dry place at room temperature. For maximum shelf life store at 75°F (24°C). Take unwanted product to an approved household hazardous waste transfer facility. Hardened material may be disposed of with trash.

## Latex Satin Samples

- Hazards: SKIN SENSITIZATION Category 1 CARCINOGENICITY Category 2 SPECIFIC TARGET ORGAN TOXICITY (REPEATED EXPOSURE) (kidneys) - Category 2
- First aid: Get medical attention if you feel unwell. IF exposed or concerned: Get medical attention. IF ON SKIN: Wash with plenty of soap and water. Wash contaminated clothing before reuse. If skin irritation or rash occurs: Get medical attention.
- Storage: Store locked up

## • ClearWeld Quick Setting Epoxy

- Hazards: Skin corrosion/irritation Category 2 Serious eye damage/eye irritation Category 1 Skin sensitization Category 1
- First aid: Precautionary Statements Response Immediately call a doctor/physician or poison control center. Specific treatment (see supplemental first aid instructions on this label) Eyes IF IN EYES: Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing Immediately call a doctor/physician Skin Call a POISON CENTER or doctor/physician if you feel unwell Wash contaminated clothing before reuse IF ON SKIN (or hair): Remove/Take off immediately all contaminated clothing. Rinse skin with water/shower If skin irritation or rash occurs: Get medical advice/attention. Page 3 / 11 Inhalation IF INHALED: Remove victim to fresh air and keep at rest in a position comfortable for breathing Call a

POISON CENTER or doctor/physician if you feel unwell Ingestion IF SWALLOWED: Call a POISON CENTER or doctor/physician if you feel unwell Rinse mouth Do NOT induce vomiting

Storage: Keep locked up

## • Titebond Wood Glue

o Hazards: N/A

- First aid: Eye contact; Immediately flush eyes with plenty of water, occasionally lifting the upper and lower eyelids. Check for and remove any contact lenses. Get medical attention if irritation occurs. SKIN CONTACT; Flush contaminated skin with plenty of water. Remove contaminated clothing and shoes. Get medical attention if symptoms occur. Remove victim to fresh air and keep at rest in a position comfortable for breathing. Get medical attention if symptoms occur. Wash out mouth with water. Remove victim to fresh air and keep at rest in a position comfortable for breathing. If material has been swallowed and the exposed person is conscious, give small quantities of water to drink. Do not induce vomiting unless directed to do so by medical personnel. Get medical attention if symptoms occur.
- Storage: Store between the following temperatures: 4.4444 to 32.222°C (40 to 90°F). Store in accordance with local regulations. Store in original container protected from direct sunlight in a dry, cool and well-ventilated area, away from incompatible materials (see Section 10) and food and drink. Keep container tightly closed and sealed until ready for use. Containers that have been opened must be carefully resealed and kept upright to prevent leakage. Do not store in unlabeled containers. Use appropriate containment to avoid environmental contamination.

#### • Gorilla Glue

- Hazards:H315 Causes skin irritation. H317 May cause an allergic skin reaction. H320 Causes eye irritation. H332 Harmful if inhaled. H334 May cause allergy or asthma symptoms or breathing difficulties if inhaled. H335 May cause respiratory irritation. H372 Causes damage to organs through prolonged or repeated exposure.
- First aid: General: Never give anything by mouth to an unconscious person. If you feel unwell, seek medical advice (show the label if possible). Inhalation: Using proper respiratory protection, immediately move the exposed person to fresh air. Seek medical attention immediately. Skin Contact: Remove contaminated clothing. Gently wash with plenty of soap and water followed by rinsing with water for at least 15 minutes. Call a POISON CENTER or doctor/physician if you feel unwell. Wash contaminated clothing before reuse. Eye Contact: Rinse cautiously with water for at least 15 minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing. Obtain medical attention. Ingestion: Rinse mouth. Do not induce vomiting. Immediately call a POISON CENTER or doctor/physician. Most Important Symptoms and Effects Both Acute and Delayed General: Irritation to eyes, skin and respiratory tract. Exposure may produce an allergic reaction. Inhalation may cause allergic respiratory reaction with asthma-like symptoms and difficulty breathing. Inhalation: May cause allergy or asthma symptoms or breathing difficulties if inhaled. May cause respiratory irritation. Skin Contact: Causes skin irritation. Exposure may produce an allergic reaction. Eye Contact: Causes eye irritation. Ingestion: Ingestion is likely to be harmful or have adverse effects. May cause gastro-intestinal blockage if swallowed. Chronic Symptoms: May cause damage to organs through prolonged or repeated exposure. Indication of Any Immediate Medical Attention and Special Treatment Needed If medical advice is needed, have product container or label at hand

- Storage: Store in a dry, cool and well-ventilated place. Store away from incompatible materials.
   Keep product away from sources of alcohols, amines, or other materials that react with isocyanates. Keep out of reach of children and animals. Store in tightly closed containers to prevent moisture contamination. Do not reseal if contamination is suspected. Incompatible Materials: Strong acids, strong bases, strong oxidizers. Amines. Alcohols. Copper and its alloys. Water
- Liquid Nails Multi-Purpose Repair Adhesive
  - Hazards: ACUTE TOXICITY (inhalation) Category 4 EYE IRRITATION Category 2A SKIN SENSITIZATION - Category 1 CARCINOGENICITY - Category 2 TOXIC TO REPRODUCTION (Fertility) - Category 1B TOXIC TO REPRODUCTION (Unborn child) -Category 1B
  - First aid: IF exposed or concerned: Get medical attention. IF INHALED: Remove person to fresh air and keep comfortable for breathing. Call a POISON CENTER or physician if you feel unwell. IF ON SKIN: Wash with plenty of soap and water. Wash contaminated clothing before reuse. If skin irritation or rash occurs: Get medical attention. IF IN EYES: Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing. If eye irritation persists: Get medical attention.
  - Storage: Lock up
- Dap Kwik Seal Caulk
  - Hazards:

Chemical Name	CAS-No.	Wt. % GHS Symbols	GHS Statements
Calcium Carbonate	471-34-1	25-50 GHS03-GHS07	H270-332
Proprietary Phthalate Esters	Proprietary	10-25 GHS03-GHS07	H270-332
Limestone	1317-65-3	10-25 GHS03	H270
White mineral oil	8042-47-5	10-25 GHS03-GHS07- GHS08	H270-304-312
Titanium dioxide	13463-67-7	2.5-10 No Information	No Information
Texanol	25265-77-4	1.0-2.5 GHS03	H270
Trimethoxyvinylsilane	2768-02-7	1.0-2.5 GHS03-GHS07	H270-332

#### First aid:

**FIRST AID - INHALATION:** Material is not likely to present an inhalation hazard at ambient conditions. If you experience difficulty in breathing, leave the area to obtain fresh air. If continued difficulty is experienced, get medical attention immediately.

FIRST AID - SKIN CONTACT: No health hazards are known to exist. In case of contact, wash skin immediately with soap and water.

FIRST AID - EYE CONTACT: In case of contact, immediately flush eyes with large quantities of water for at least 15 minutes until irritation subsides. Get medical attention immediately.

FIRST AID - INGESTION: If swallowed, DO NOT INDUCE VOMITING. Get medical attention immediately.

• Storage:

**STORAGE:** Avoid excessive heat and freezing. Do not store at temperatures above 120 degrees F. Store away from caustics and oxidizers.

- Loctite Threadlocker
  - o Hazards: SKIN IRRITATION 2 EYE IRRITATION 2B SKIN SENSITIZATION 1
  - First aid: IF ON SKIN: Wash with plenty of soap and water. IF IN EYES: Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to remove. Continue

- rinsing. If skin irritation or rash occurs: Get medical attention. If eye irritation persists: Get medical attention. Take off contaminated clothing
- Storage:Dispose of contents and/or container according to Federal, State/Provincial and local governmental regulations.
- Rust-oleum High Performance Protective Enamel
  - Hazards: Flammable Liquid, category 3 H226 Flammable liquid and vapor. Skin Sensitizer, category 1 H317 May cause an allergic skin reaction. Germ Cell Mutagenicity, category 1B H340 May cause genetic defects. Carcinogenicity, category 1B H350 May cause cancer. STOT, repeated exposure, category 1 H372 Causes damage to organs.
  - First aid: FIRST AID EYE CONTACT: Immediately flush eyes with plenty of water for at least 15 minutes holding eyelids open. Get medical attention. Do NOT allow rubbing of eyes or keeping eyes closed. FIRST AID SKIN CONTACT: Wash skin with soap and water. Remove contaminated clothing. Get medical attention if irritation develops or persists. FIRST AID INHALATION: Remove to fresh air. If not breathing, give artificial respiration. If breathing is difficult, give oxygen. Get immediate medical attention. Do NOT use mouth-to-mouth resuscitation. If you experience difficulty in breathing, leave the area to obtain fresh air. If continued difficulty is experienced, get medical assistance immediately. FIRST AID INGESTION: Aspiration hazard: Do not induce vomiting or give anything by mouth because this material can enter the lungs and cause severe lung damage. Get immediate medical attention. If swallowed, get medical attention.
  - Storage: Store in a dry, well ventilated place. Keep container tightly closed when not in use.
     Keep containers tightly closed. Isolate from heat, electrical equipment, sparks and open flame.
     Do not store above 120 ° F. Store large quantities in buildings designed and protected for storage of NFPA Class II combustible liquids. Keep away from heat, sparks, flame and sources of ignition. Keep container closed when not in use. Avoid excess heat.
- Krylon Fusion for Plastic (gloss, metallic shimmer, plain)
  - Hazards:FLAMMABLE AEROSOLS Category 1 GASES UNDER PRESSURE Compressed gas SKIN CORROSION/IRRITATION Category 2 SERIOUS EYE DAMAGE/ EYE IRRITATION Category 2A CARCINOGENICITY Category 2 SPECIFIC TARGET ORGAN TOXICITY (SINGLE EXPOSURE) (Respiratory tract irritation) Category 3 SPECIFIC TARGET ORGAN TOXICITY (SINGLE EXPOSURE) (Narcotic effects) Category 3 SPECIFIC TARGET ORGAN TOXICITY (REPEATED EXPOSURE) Category 2 ASPIRATION HAZARD Category 1
  - First aid: Get medical attention if you feel unwell. IF exposed or concerned: Get medical attention. IF INHALED: Remove person to fresh air and keep comfortable for breathing. Call a POISON CENTER or physician if you feel unwell. IF SWALLOWED: Immediately call a POISON CENTER or physician. Do NOT induce vomiting. IF ON SKIN: Wash with plenty of soap and water. Take off contaminated clothing and wash it before reuse. If skin irritation occurs: Get medical attention. IF IN EYES: Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing. If eye irritation persists: Get medical attention.
  - Storage:Store locked up. Protect from sunlight. Do not expose to temperatures exceeding 50 °C/122 °F. Store in a well-ventilated place

## • Kilz Primer/Sealer/Stainblocker

- Hazards:Flammable Liquid, Category 3. Aspiration Hazard, Category 1. Eye Irritant, Category 2.
   Skin Irritant, Category 2. Specific Target Organ Toxicity, Single Exposure, Category 3. Acute Inhalation Toxicity, Category 4 Flammable liquid and vapor May be fatal if swallowed and enters airways. Causes serious eye irritation. Harmful if inhaled. May cause respiratory irritation, drowsiness or dizziness.
- First aid: Eye: Causes severe eye irritation and possible injury. Skin: Causes skin irritation.
   Inhalation: Harmful if inhaled. Inhalation of vapors may cause drowsiness and dizziness.

   Prolonged or excessive inhalation may cause respiratory tract irritation. Ingestion: Harmful if swallowed. Ingestion can cause nausea, vomiting, diarrhea and gastrointestinal irritation.
   Aspiration of petroleum distillates into the lungs can cause severe chemical pneumonitis that can be fatal. Chronic Health Effects: Prolonged or repeated contact can result in defatting and drying of the skin, which may result in skin irritation and dermatitis (rash). Repeated or prolonged inhalation may cause toxic effects.
- Storage: Store in a cool, dry, well ventilated area away from sources of heat, combustible materials, and incompatible substances. Keep container tightly closed when not in use.
- Rust-oleum Spray Paint (Metallic Finish, Metallic, Universal Paint and Primer in One)
  - Hazards:Flammable Liquid, Category 3. Aspiration Hazard, Category 1. Eye Irritant, Category 2.
     Skin Irritant, Category 2. Specific Target Organ Toxicity, Single Exposure, Category 3. Acute Inhalation Toxicity, Category 4 Flammable liquid and vapor May be fatal if swallowed and enters airways. Causes serious eye irritation. Harmful if inhaled. May cause respiratory irritation, drowsiness or dizziness.
  - First aid:Eye Contact: Immediately flush eyes with plenty of water for at least 15 to 20 minutes. Ensure adequate flushing of the eyes by separating the eyelids with fingers. Remove contacts if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing. Get medical attention, if irritation or symptoms of overexposure persists. Skin Contact: Immediately wash skin with soap and plenty of water. Get medical attention if irritation develops or persists. Inhalation: If inhaled, remove to fresh air. If not breathing, give artificial respiration or give oxygen by trained personnel. Seek immediate medical attention. Ingestion: If swallowed, do NOT induce vomiting. Call a physician or poison control center immediately. Never give anything by mouth to an unconscious person. Other First Aid: Due to possible aspiration into the lungs, DO NOT induce vomiting if ingested. Provide a glass of water to dilute the material in the stomach. If vomiting occurs naturally, have the person lean forward to reduce the risk of aspiration
  - Storage: Store in a cool, dry, well ventilated area away from sources of heat, combustible materials, and incompatible substances. Keep container tightly closed when not in use.
- Valspar Spray Paint (Metallic, Gloss, Premium Prime, Premium Finish)
  - Hazards: Carcinogenicity
  - First aid: IF exposed or concerned: Get medical advice/attention. Eyes IF IN EYES: Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing. If eye irritation persists: Get medical advice/attention. Skin Rinse skin with water/shower. If skin irritation occurs: Get medical advice/attention. Inhalation IF INHALED: Call a POISON CENTER or doctor if you feel unwell. Ingestion Do NOT induce vomiting. IF SWALLOWED: Call a POISON CENTER or doctor/physician if you feel unwell.

Storage: Store locked up

• Liquitex Basic Acrylic Colour Paint

o Hazards:N/A

o First aid:

Inhalation Remove to fresh air; if subject is unresponsive seek immediate medical help.

Ingestion Treat symptomatically; do not induce vomiting; seek medical help.

Skin Contact Wash skin with soap and water.

Eye Contact Flush eyes for up to 15 minutes with water; if irritation persists, seek medical

Store at room temperature.

Do not contaminate food products.

Wash hands after use.

o Storage:

- Tulip Slick Dimensional Fabric Paint
  - o Hazards:N/A
  - First aid:On Skin Contact: Wash affect skin areas thoroughly with soap and water. Consult a physician if irritation persists. On Eye Contact: Flush eyes with plenty of water for at least 15 minutes, occasionally lifting the upper and lower eyelids until irritation subsides. If irritation persists, contacts a physician. On Ingestion: Do not induce vomiting. Wash mouth out with water and let drink 1 to 2 glasses of water. Consult a physician.
  - $\circ$  Storage: Store in a cool, dry place. Keep in container closed when not in use.  $40 100^{\circ}$ F. Protect from freezing
- Ace Rust Stop Gloss Indoor/Outdoor
  - Hazards:FLAMMABLE AEROSOLS Category 1 GASES UNDER PRESSURE Compressed gas SKIN CORROSION/IRRITATION Category 2 SERIOUS EYE DAMAGE/ EYE IRRITATION Category 2A SKIN SENSITIZATION Category 1 CARCINOGENICITY Category 2 SPECIFIC TARGET ORGAN TOXICITY (SINGLE EXPOSURE) (Respiratory tract irritation) Category 3 SPECIFIC TARGET ORGAN TOXICITY (SINGLE EXPOSURE) (Narcotic effects) Category 3 SPECIFIC TARGET ORGAN TOXICITY (REPEATED EXPOSURE) Category 2 ASPIRATION HAZARD Category 1
  - First aid: Get medical attention if you feel unwell. IF exposed or concerned: Get medical attention. IF INHALED: Remove person to fresh air and keep comfortable for breathing. Call a POISON CENTER or physician if you feel unwell. IF SWALLOWED: Immediately call a POISON CENTER or physician. Do NOT induce vomiting. IF ON SKIN: Wash with plenty of soap and water. Wash contaminated clothing before reuse. If skin irritation or rash occurs: Get medical attention. IF IN EYES: Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing. If eye irritation persists: Get medical attention.
  - Storage:Store locked up. Protect from sunlight. Do not expose to temperatures exceeding 50
     °C/122 °F. Store in a well-ventilated place.
- E-Z mix touch up bottle paint
  - Hazards:

n-Butyl Alcohol (n-Butanol)	15.00	71-36-3
Nonylphenol Ethoxylate Phosphate	63.00	51811-79-1
Phosphoric Acid	2.00	7664-38-2
Inert Ingredients	20.00	
TO 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		1 1 100 000 1010 1000

o First aid:

If in Eyes: Flush with water for 15 minutes; then get medical attention.

If on Skin: Remove contaminated clothing. Wash with soap and water. Get medical attention if irritation persists.

If Swallowed: Call a physician immediately.

If Inhaled: Remove to fresh air; apply artificial respiration if necessary.

Storage:

Store in a cool, dry place. Store in original container. Keep tightly closed. Keep from freezing. DO NOT store above 120°F. Do not contaminate water, food or feed by storage or disposal.

#### Behandle ikea Paint

o Hazards:N/A

o First aid:

Inhalation Remove to fresh air; if subject is unresponsive seek immediate medical help.

Ingestion Treat symptomatically; do not induce vomiting; seek medical help.

Skin Contact Wash skin with soap and water.

Eye Contact Flush eyes for up to 15 minutes with water; if irritation persists, seek medical

• Storage: 24 months in unopened factory-sealed cans, opened can 6 months.

## • Valspar ultra 4000 pastel based paint

Hazards:WARNING! Contains Crystalline Silica. KEEP OUT OF THE REACH OF
CHILDREN. May cause eye and skin irritation. Use only with adequate ventilation. Avoid
breathing vapors, spray mist or sanding dust. If painting indoors, open windows and doors or use
other means to ensure fresh air entry during application and drying. If you experience eye
watering, headache or dizziness, or if air monitoring demonstrates vapor/mist levels are above
applicable limits, wear an appropriate, properly fitted respirator (NIOSH approved) during and
after application.

o First aid:

Inhalation Remove to fresh air; if subject is unresponsive seek immediate medical help.

Ingestion Treat symptomatically; do not induce vomiting; seek medical help.

Skin Contact Wash skin with soap and water.

Eye Contact Flush eyes for up to 15 minutes with water; if irritation persists, seek medical

- Storage: Do not freeze. Keep container closed when not in use
- Behr premium plaus ultra stain blocking paint and primer in one
  - Hazards: Causes eye and skin irritation
  - First aid: Eye: Causes eye irritation. Skin: Causes skin irritation. Inhalation: Prolonged or excessive inhalation may cause respiratory tract irritation. Ingestion: May be harmful if swallowed. May cause vomiting.
  - Storage: Store in a cool, dry, well ventilated area away from sources of heat, combustible materials, and incompatible substances. Keep container tightly closed when not in use.
- Vici Batteries rechargeable sealed battery platinum series battery
  - Hazards:Acute toxicity Category 4 (inhalation) Skin corrosion/irritation Category 1 Serious eye damage/eye irritation Category 1 Carcinogenicity Category 1B Germ cell mutagenicity Category 2 Specific target organ toxicity single exposure Category 1 Specific target organ toxicity repeated exposure Category 1
  - First aid: A. EYE CONTACT If a battery ruptures/explodes, do not rub or scratch exposed eye. Immediately flush eyes with running water for at least 15 minutes, keeping eyelids open. Cold

water may be used. GET MEDICAL ATTENTION AS SOON AS POSSIBLE. B. SKIN CONTACT If a battery ruptures/explodes, do not rub or scratch exposed skin. If liquid gets on the skin, immediately flush the contaminated skin with water for at least 15 minutes. If liquid penetrates through the clothing, immediately remove the clothing and shoes under a safety shower and continue to wash the skin for at least 15 minutes. GET MEDICAL ATTENTION IMMEDIATELY. C. INHALATION If a battery ruptures/explodes, move to fresh air in case of accidental inhalation of mist. If breathing has stopped, perform artificial respiration. If breathing is difficult, give oxygen. GET MEDICAL ATTENTION AS SOON AS POSSIBLE. D. INGESTION If solutions of a battery chemicals have been swallowed and the person is conscious, give one glass of water. Vomiting may occur spontaneously, but Do NOT induce vomiting. Never give anything by mouth to an unconscious person. GET MEDICAL ATTENTION IMMEDIATELY. E. MOST IMPORTANT SYMPTOMS/EFFECTS, ACUTE OR DELAYED: EYES: If a battery ruptures/explodes, direct contact with the liquid or exposure to vapors or mists may cause tearing, redness, swelling, corneal damage and irreversible eye damage. Splashes of acid in the eyes will cause severe burns. SKIN: Direct contact with acid inside of a battery can be severely irritating to the skin and may result in redness, swelling, burns and severe skin damage. Skin contact may aggravate an existing dermatitis condition. INHALATION: Not a likely route of exposure. If a battery ruptures/explodes, the acid or gas may be harmful or fatal if inhaled in a confined area. May cause severe irritation and burns of the nose, throat and respiratory tract. INGESTION: If ingested, the acid in the battery causes serious burns of the mouth or perforation of the esophagus or stomach. May be fatal if swallowed. The lead in the battery can be ingested if particles of lead are ingested through the particles entering 4 an open container of food or liquid is. Also, particles of acid on a person's hands can contaminate food, drink, or cigarettes that are handled, so hands should be thoroughly washed after touching a battery. Lead may be toxic to blood, kidneys, and the central nervous system (CNS). Repeated or prolonged exposure to lead can produce target organs damage.

- Storage: Avoid contact with eyes. Store in a cool, dry, ventilated area away from sources of heat, moisture, incompatibilities, and direct sunlight. Have emergency equipment (for fires, spills, leaks, etc.) readily available.
- Sigma power system sealed lead acid battery agm tech.
  - Hazards: Health Environmental Physical Acute Toxicity Not listed (NL) Eye Corrosion –
     Corrosive\* Skin Corrosion Corrosive\* Skin Sensitization NL Mutagenicity/Carcinogenicity
     NL Reproductive/Developmental NL Target Organ Toxicity (Repeated) NL Aquatic
     Toxicity NL NFPA Flammable gas, hydrogen (during charging) CN NL EU NL
  - First aid: EYE CONTACT: Flush eyes with large amounts of water for at least 15 minutes. Seek immediate medical attention if eyes have been exposed directly to acid gel. SKIN CONTACT: Flush affected area(s) with large amounts of water using deluge emergency shower, if available, shower for at least 15 minutes. Remove contaminated clothing. If symptoms persist, seek medical attention. INGESTION: If swallowed, give large amounts of water. Do NOT induce vomiting or aspiration into the lungs may occur and can cause permanent injury or death. INHALATION: If breathing difficulties develop, remove person to fresh air. If symptoms persist, seek medical attention.

- Storage: Keep containers tightly closed when not in use. If battery case is broken, avoid contact with internal components. Do not handle near heat, sparks, or open flames. Protect containers from physical damage to avoid leaks and spills. Place cardboard between layers of stacked batteries to avoid damage and short circuits. Do not allow conductive material to touch the battery terminals. A dangerous short-circuit may occur and cause battery failure and fire.
- Genesis 12V sealed rechargeable lead acid Battery
  - o Hazards: ACID. BLOW UP. DIE
  - First aid:Immediately flush any contacted skin with a large quantity of water. Seek medical treatment. Periodically inspect your batteries for any signs of damage or leaking electrolyte. Remember that a dropped battery may be cracked, but the crack may not be visible and might eventually leak electrolyte. Treat it as a hazardous material and process it in accordance with the battery's SDS. Don't take a chance- don't use it!
  - Storage: Leads up, Not too hot not too cold
- Dewalt 18V Xrp Drill battery
  - o Hazards: ACID. BLOW UP. DIE
  - First aid:Immediately flush any contacted skin with a large quantity of water. Seek medical treatment. Periodically inspect your batteries for any signs of damage or leaking electrolyte.
     Remember that a dropped battery may be cracked, but the crack may not be visible and might eventually leak electrolyte. Treat it as a hazardous material and process it in accordance with the battery's SDS. Don't take a chance- don't use it!
  - o Storage: Leads up, Not too hot not too cold
- Hitachi 18V Hxp Drill Battery
  - Hazards:ACID. BLOW UP. DIE
  - First aid:Immediately flush any contacted skin with a large quantity of water. Seek medical treatment. Periodically inspect your batteries for any signs of damage or leaking electrolyte.
     Remember that a dropped battery may be cracked, but the crack may not be visible and might eventually leak electrolyte. Treat it as a hazardous material and process it in accordance with the battery's SDS. Don't take a chance- don't use it!
  - Storage: Leads up, Not too hot not too cold
- Black & Decker 20V drill battery
  - o Hazards: ACID. BLOW UP. DIE
  - First aid:Immediately flush any contacted skin with a large quantity of water. Seek medical treatment. Periodically inspect your batteries for any signs of damage or leaking electrolyte.
     Remember that a dropped battery may be cracked, but the crack may not be visible and might eventually leak electrolyte. Treat it as a hazardous material and process it in accordance with the battery's SDS. Don't take a chance- don't use it!
  - Storage: Leads up, Not too hot not too cold
- Porter Cable 14.4V battery
  - Hazards:ACID. BLOW UP. DIE
  - First aid:Immediately flush any contacted skin with a large quantity of water.
     Seek medical treatment.
     Periodically inspect your batteries for any signs of damage or leaking electrolyte.
     Remember that a dropped battery may be cracked, but the crack may not be visible and might

- eventually leak electrolyte. Treat it as a hazardous material and process it in accordance with the battery's SDS. Don't take a chance- don't use it!
- Storage: Leads up, Not too hot not too cold
- Dewalt 12V Lithium ion drill battery
  - o Hazards: ACID. BLOW UP. DIE
  - First aid:Immediately flush any contacted skin with a large quantity of water. Seek medical treatment. Periodically inspect your batteries for any signs of damage or leaking electrolyte.
     Remember that a dropped battery may be cracked, but the crack may not be visible and might eventually leak electrolyte. Treat it as a hazardous material and process it in accordance with the battery's SDS. Don't take a chance- don't use it!
  - Storage:Leads up, Not too hot not too cold
- Makita 18V Lithium ion drill battery
  - o Hazards: ACID. BLOW UP. DIE
  - First aid:Immediately flush any contacted skin with a large quantity of water. Seek medical treatment. Periodically inspect your batteries for any signs of damage or leaking electrolyte.
     Remember that a dropped battery may be cracked, but the crack may not be visible and might eventually leak electrolyte. Treat it as a hazardous material and process it in accordance with the battery's SDS. Don't take a chance- don't use it!
  - Storage:Leads up, Not too hot not too cold
- Dremel 8220 12V batteries
  - o Hazards: ACID. BLOW UP. DIE
  - First aid:Immediately flush any contacted skin with a large quantity of water. Seek medical treatment. Periodically inspect your batteries for any signs of damage or leaking electrolyte.
     Remember that a dropped battery may be cracked, but the crack may not be visible and might eventually leak electrolyte. Treat it as a hazardous material and process it in accordance with the battery's SDS. Don't take a chance- don't use it!
  - Storage:Leads up, Not too hot not too cold
- Mg chemical d-limonene
  - Hazards:ACID. BLOW UP. DIE
  - First aid:Immediately flush any contacted skin with a large quantity of water. Seek medical treatment. Periodically inspect your batteries for any signs of damage or leaking electrolyte.
     Remember that a dropped battery may be cracked, but the crack may not be visible and might eventually leak electrolyte. Treat it as a hazardous material and process it in accordance with the battery's SDS. Don't take a chance- don't use it!
  - Storage:Leads up, Not too hot not too cold
- X-tronic xts-tcre soldering tip cleaner with rosin flux
  - o Hazards: ACID. BLOW UP. DIE
  - First aid:Immediately flush any contacted skin with a large quantity of water. Seek medical treatment. Periodically inspect your batteries for any signs of damage or leaking electrolyte.
     Remember that a dropped battery may be cracked, but the crack may not be visible and might eventually leak electrolyte. Treat it as a hazardous material and process it in accordance with the battery's SDS. Don't take a chance- don't use it!
  - Storage:Leads up, Not too hot not too cold

# • Solder Rosin core RadioShack

- o Hazards:ACID. BLOW UP. DIE
- First aid:Immediately flush any contacted skin with a large quantity of water. Seek medical treatment. Periodically inspect your batteries for any signs of damage or leaking electrolyte.
   Remember that a dropped battery may be cracked, but the crack may not be visible and might eventually leak electrolyte. Treat it as a hazardous material and process it in accordance with the battery's SDS. Don't take a chance- don't use it!
- o Storage:Leads up, Not too hot not too cold

# • Pneumatic fluid

- o Hazards: Combustion, Armageddon, Die, excessive internal bleeding
- o First aid: Amputate all limbs, cut out eyes, decapitation
- o Storage: Nuclear weapons storage center keep away from freshmen and John

## First Aid

- Space blanket
- 2 pads
- First aid manual
- Nu gauze alt. purpose dressings
- 2 eye pads
- Island Dressing
- Triangular Bandage
- 10 Finger woven
- 100 1 inch by 3 inch woven
- 1 Bee sting relief
- 2 Sterile abd pad
- Gloves
- Bandaids
- Roll of Cloth tape with Cutter
- 2 Scissors
- 3 Conforming stretch bandage
- Hydrogel amorphous wound dressing
- Cpr respirator
- Tweezers

Expire Stuff(In First Aid)

- Antibiotic cream 5/19
- Burn Cream 4/19
- Alcohol wipe ups 12/20
- 2 Antiseptic bzlz towelettes 5/19